



Fassifern Netball Association INC

EST 1992

ABN: 26 142 592 978

www.fassifern.qld.netball.com.au

Meeting Minutes

Tuesday 13th April 2021 at 6:30pm

ATTENDANCE: Loraine Glegg, Tracey Rieck, Lauren Gibson, Sonia Gibson, Amanda Dover, Mikayla Kruger, Justine Lutter, Janett McKenna

APOLOGIES: Amanda Stubbings

TEAMS REPRESENTED:

OPENING: 6.35pm

MINUTES of PREVIOUS MEETING: These were emailed to all present at the last meeting, put on our website and a copy provided on the table tonight. Justine Lutter **MOVED** that they are true and correct, Mikayla Kruger **SECONDED**.

TREASURERS REPORT:

Loraine Glegg presents the Treasurers report and moved that it be true and correct. **Seconded** by Justine Lutter.

Closing Balance Main: \$21,703.00

Closing Balance Rep: \$ 1420.08

GENERAL BUSINESS:

1. Walking Netball, we need to have 3 make up games, which will commence when netball comes back from the school holidays. The only concern is walking netball players want to play in the C grade Social. Amanda thinks there is only 3 players that cross over. After the make up games, we will discuss if another 5-week program will be proposed.
2. Social netball, there is 3 teams to registered. It will be a round robin game each night. All teams will get to play each other every Monday night, with two teams playing and one team sitting off and umpiring. We plan to advertise and play through both public holidays (ANZAC day and May Day long weekend) to ensure a 10-week season. Draw will be sent out asap.
3. Net Set Go starts Monday night. We have 20 kids come to the come and try day. An e-mail will be sent out to all of last years players.
4. Rep-The teams have paid their nomination fees to play in the darling downs rep division. Rep teams have been training on a Thursday and first game is in May.

5. Umpiring clinic will be hosted 16th May 9.00am, we encourage anyone who has an interest in umpiring to do the Netball QLD online exam. The exam has a cost of \$10, FNA will reimburse this fee if you are umpiring on a Monday night at FNA.
6. Fundraising- postponed till next year

MEETING CLOSED: 7.45pm

Next Meeting: